



**Grand Traverse County
Drug Free Coalition**

May 10th, 2018 Meeting – Minutes

| TIME | TOPIC | DISCUSSION | OWNER |
|---------------|---|--|------------------|
| | GUESTS | <i>Dr. Whelan – Medical Director of Population Health Management</i> | |
| | ATTENDANCE | Hana Wilcox, Olivia Stoerkel, Jordan Vincent, Brooke Tester, Sierra Perkette, Christina Eickenroth, Dr. James Whelan, Mariah Rubert, Jennilyn Oster, Olivia Izatt, Beth Whiting, Joe Bagby, Bob Cooney, Dr. Dave McGreaham, Catherine O’Neill, Nancy Dow, Diane Goodyear, Tim Odette, Darren Frechette, Lisa Anderson, Sharon Vreeland, Ander Fessenden, Nichole Dilloway, Mark Bak, Joe Soffredine, Chip Cieslinski, Renee Jacobson, Lyn Conlon, Renae Fogarty | |
| 3:30pm | CALL TO ORDER | Introductions | Renae |
| | QUOTE OF THE DAY | "A hundred years from now it will not matter what my bank account was, the sort of house I lived in, or the kind of car I drove. . . . But the World may be different because I was important in the life of a child." - Forest E. Witcraft | Bob |
| | APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES | Motion for approval of the March 8th minutes Minutes approved as written | Group |
| | ANNOUNCEMENTS/ INFORMATIONAL | <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Website www.gtcdfc.com <i>Please review and send any feedback you have to Renae via email</i> Renae asked that the group take a look at the website and send feedback you have to her. The website will continue to evolve as the group evolves and will be a place to share information amongst the group and in the community. Newsletters, meeting information, resources, and events will be on the website. FAN Kick-off event date changed to June 21st at Central United Methodist Church | Renae Bob |

| | | | |
|--------|---------------------|--|------------|
| | | The event will take place 5:15-8pm with key note speaker Hon. Linda Davis, Founder of FAN. Bob provided the group with a flier and is currently seeking sponsors for the event. | |
| 3:45pm | NEW BUSINESS | <p>1. Executive Committee Nominations were Bob for Chair, Dr. McGreaham for Vice Chair, Gerry Morris for Treasurer, Joe Soffredine for Secretary, Lisa Anderson for Youth Chairperson. Bob opened the table for discussion and asked for motion for approval. Beth Whiting motioned, Nicole Dilloway second, no objections.</p> <p>2. Physician Update See slides. Discussion included the need for conversations with Dentists and Vets as prescribers as well. Dentists are a part of the MAPS system now. New State level requirements will take place June 1st and July 1st. PCPs are using care managers to connect patients to MAT and other treatment services. Michigan seems to be ahead of the game with insurance coverage for treatment, but the challenge is providers finding the right care for each patient.</p> <p>3. New meeting structure</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Work groups There will now be the following 4 workgroups and each person was asked to sign up for a workgroup and determine a chair of each. The following was determined: Medical group: Christina Eickenroth, Law-Enforcement: Captain Chris Clark, Treatment/Recovery: Gerry Morris, Prevention: Lisa Anderson. Next meeting dates were submitted to Renae. Each group was asked to come up with goals for the year at their first meeting. • Monthly executive meeting The meeting format will change a little and the first portion will be a business meeting for the executive committee | Bob |
| 4:00pm | | | Dr. Whelan |
| 4:30pm | | | Renae |

| | | | |
|--------|----------------|--|----------------------------|
| | | and each workgroup chair. All members are invited to continue to attend this meeting, and/or begin spending their time in their chosen work group meetings. | |
| 4:45pm | STANDING ITEMS | <p>1. 5 County Update Sharon asked everyone to complete the 5 county survey which is open until May 18th. This survey will help guide the 5 county coalition in support efforts for each individual coalition needs. If you have not yet completed the survey, follow the link here to do so: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/687QX5D</p> <p>2. Updates from each sub-committee:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Students: • Law-enforcement • Prevention • Treatment • Finance/Administration <p>No other sub-committee updates due to time constraints and new work group formats.</p> <p>Lisa noted that GT County collected 376.5 pounds of medication on Drug Take Back day, April 28th.</p> | <p>Sharon</p> <p>Group</p> |
| 5:00pm | ADJOURNMENT | <i>Next meetings: June 14th, July 12th, August 9th</i> | Rena |